



CONSULTATIVE COUNCIL MEETING **MINUTES**

Facilitators: Keith Curry/Amber Gillis Recorder: Paula VanBrown **Location:** Board Room

Date: March 30, 2020

Vision

Compton College will be the leading institution of student learning and success in higher education.

Mission Statement

Compton College is a welcoming and inclusive community where diverse students are supported to pursue and attain student success. Compton College provides solutions to challenges, utilizes the latest techniques for preparing the workforce and provides clear pathways for completion of programs of study, transition to a university, and securing living-wage employment.

Present:

Online Participation:

Linda Coleman Amber Gillis Christopher Perez Heather Parnock Linda Owens Keith Curry

MINUTES

1. Reviewed minutes from March 9, 2020 – Tabled to the next meeting.

2. President/CEO Items

A. Update on COVID-19 – Amber Gillis reported that faculty is pulling it together. What does this mean to students? Mental health resources have been offered to students, and other resource information is being distributed.

Dr. Keith Curry stated they are trying to figure out more information on the CARE Act, and the impacts COVID -19 might have on a Compton College students Financial Aid.

Christopher Perez said he has talked to ASB and reports that this is bringing up some challenges regarding housing for the homeless students and are looking for stable locations. Also, many students do not have internet access, but generally they can check their Compton email account.

Dr. Curry asked Chris Perez to please document these conversations he has with students and share with Vice President Elizabeth Martinez.

Chris said he will do so and students are still trying to understand the process.

Linda Coleman stated that she is working closely with payroll.

Christopher Perez stated that students need more training on Zoom and also on the Cranium Café. Dr. Curry asked him to follow-up with Elizabeth Martinez.

Dr. Curry will send out updated information on COVID-19 on Mondays, Wednesdays, and Fridays.

- B. Compton College Achieving the Dream Application Dr. Curry reported the Achieving the Dream application has been approved by the Compton Academic Senate, the Board of Trustees, and will be sent to Achieving the Dream Inc. Dr. Curry will keep us posted.
- C. Compton College Guided Pathways Application Compton College was admitted to the second

cohort for the California Guided Pathways Project. More information will be provided at a later meeting.

- 3. Facilities Update Linda Owens provided an update on the Compton College Facilities Projects. Linda Owens is in the process of scheduling meetings for the Performing Arts Complex and Vocational Technology Building Projects. Also, Linda Owens is waiting for a report from the architects regarding the proposed renovations to the Adult Schools to provided our Career and Technical Education Programs. Linda Owens will follow-up with Compton Unified School District since they were using their own architect.
- 4. Committees Update Dr. Curry reported an update on Collaborative Governance is forthcoming and will be submitted to the Compton College Academic Senate in two weeks.
- 5. Other Items
- 6. Future Agenda Items
 - A. Budget Development Timeline
 - B. Other Post-Employment Benefits Funding Schedule
 - C. 2020-2021 Compton College Goals

The next Consultative Council meeting is scheduled for Monday, April 6, 2020, at 2:00 p.m. via Zoom